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March 2, 1982

Dale G. Bridenbaugh

MHB Technical Associates

1723 Hamilton Avenue, Suite K
San Jose, California 95125

Dear Mr. Bridenbaugh:

Thank you for sending me copies of the "Nuclear Power Plant Decommissioning"
and "Early Shutdown Scenario" studies. You related during our

February 26, 1982 telephone conversation that the "Nuclear Power Plant
Decommissioning" study was prepared by both you and Mr. Richard Hubbard and
that the August 31, 1979 draft which vou have sent to me is the

most up-to-date version of this study. It is further my understanding that
this study was never officialiv published, but was prepared by your company
for another companyv,

Your assistance is most appreciated.

Yours truly,

Lee Scott Dewey
Counsel for NRC Staff
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